City of Hanover Council Meeting: August 10, 2022 at 6:00pm Notes taken by Tianna Lohse; Minutes written by Katlin Bruna

The Hanover City Council meeting was held August 10, 2022 at 6:00pm in the meeting room at the Firehouse at 201 S Railroad Street Hanover KS 66945.

Mayor Jared Sedlacek called the City of Hanover council meeting to order at 6:00pm. Council members present were Kim Lohse, Scott Jueneman, Nick Garber, Coby Sedlacek and Don Spencer. Employees present were Scott Wieden, Tim Koss and Tianna Lohse. Guest included Shawn Minge, Fire Chief, and Markus Frese, Frese CPA.

- 1. Swear in New Council Member
 - a. Mayor Jared Sedlacek swore in council member Coby Sedlacek.
- 2. Budget Hearing Meeting
 - a. Mayor Jared Sedlacek called the budget hearing meeting to order at 6:30pm. Council members present were Kim Lohse, Scott Jueneman, Nick Garber, Coby Sedlacek and Don Spencer. Employees present were Scott Wieden, Tim Koss and Tianna Lohse. Guest included Shawn Minge, Fire Chief, and Markus Frese, Frese CPA.
 - b. No citizens were present at this budget hearing. Markus Frese went over the budget with the council members.
 - c. Don made a motion, seconded by Nick to approve the 2023 budget. Motion carried.
 - d. Don made a motion, seconded by Nick to adjourn the budget hearing meeting and return to the regular meeting. Motion carried.
- 3. Treasurer's Report
 - a. Don made a motion, seconded by Kim to resend February 2022-May 2022 monthly and quarterly treasurer reports. Motion carried.
 - b. Don made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve February 2022-July 2022 monthly and quarterly treasurer reports. Motion carried.
- 4. Expenditures
 - a. Don made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve the monthly expenditures. Motion carried.
- 5. Minutes
 - a. Kim made a motion, seconded by Nick to approve July meeting minutes. Motion carried.
- 6. Fire Chief
 - a. Shawn reported there were no calls; 21 fire fighters attended the training held in Hanover; the fire fighters are going to pump water out of the pool to train/practice with hoses; he will be ordering eight (8) sets of new gear and three (3) of them will be covered by grant; discussion of the sprinkler system at the community building.
- 7. Street Department
 - a. Waiting to hear from Washington about sealing streets
- 8. Water/Sewer Department
 - a. Loop System in North Ridge addition discussed. Tabled.
- Parks&Rec
 - a. Discussion of trading mower. Street Commissioner will get a bid from Bruna Implement.
- 10. Community Building
 - a. Nick made a motion, seconded by Coby to approve the rental fee of \$1400.00 to the Chamber of Commerce for the use of the building during Days of 49. Motion carried.
- 11. Council
 - a. Council reviewed Ordinance 705; Tabled—changed need to be made.
 - b. Don made a motion, seconded by Kim to approve Resolution 4-2022. Motion carried.
 - c. Updated City Maps
 - i. Nick made a motion, seconded by Don to approve the purchase of new 42x42 city maps. Motion carried.
 - d. Code Book Workshop tabled.
- 12. Adjourn
 - a. Scott made a motion, seconded by Kim to adjourn the monthly meeting. Motion carried.

Upcoming Meetings September 14, 2022